



**Community View
Involving all Stakeholders**

Key Areas	Strategies	Cost	Evidence for Improvement & Deadlines
1. All stakeholders gave Quality of teaching 10.	Teachers available for meetings on appointment with parents/ carers before and after school where parents are welcomed to view books and discuss progress.	None	Children's targets being met. Children's levels Improvement in children's work in books. Pupil interviews.
	Lesson study (where teachers observe each other based on a specific target) to share good practise.	None	
	Teaching partnerships set up with other schools.	Cover (James)	
	Identification of need for external teacher training	Dependant on courses and number needed.	
2. Behaviour and respect towards each other and all adults - 9.8	Behaviour policy on website.	None	
	Children are happy to come to school.	None	Pupil interviews. Improvement in attendance figures.
	After lunchtime meeting with James and MDAs.	None	Any issues to be dealt with immediately
	Evidence from parent evenings.	None	Positive comments & feedback
	Teachers & headteacher available for meetings on appointment before and after school.	None	
School Council to be involved in talking to the school about any behavioural issues in the playground and at lunchtime.	None	School Council Book	
3. Teaching of mathematical operations – 9.8	Calculation Policy on the website.	None	
	Staff training and amendment to calculation policy	Training day at Hanbury Manor	Methods used in books.

Comment [j1]: Started – needs to become more regular.

Comment [j2]: Pam started. Jenny starting in March

Comment [j5]: Autumn – 8 children with 100%. Spring – 27 children with 100%

Comment [j3]: Happening daily and any issues are dealt with straight away.

Comment [j4]: Two different assemblies have been held.

Comment [j6]: Done

Comment [j10]: Methods are in books and displayed in classrooms

Comment [j7]: INSET in January.



**Community View
Involving all Stakeholders**

	Sessions on the calculation policy available to parents/ carers.		James to run sessions for parents when needed.
	Children encouraged to wear analogue watches.		None
4. The role of the parent – 9.8	Good communication between the school and parents	None	Weekly newsletters Teachers & headteacher available for meetings on appointment before and after school. Information on website

Comment [j8]: Two sessions held so far. 'Open door' approach.

Comment [j9]: In school newsletter - March

Comment [j11]: Improved website with more child input – March.

Medium Term Objectives	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> To improve the number of responses via the questionnaire Children's questionnaire 	Unsure	
Long Term Objectives	For responses from stakeholders in different positions in the community	None	

Comment [j12]: Special Projects Committee includes a wide range of stakeholders.